
                                                      

FROM: ANTINOZZI ASSOCIATES 

 271 FAIRFIELD AVENUE 

 BRIDGEPORT, CT  06604 
 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS 
 

RE: JOB NO.  24034 

                         TOWN OF MONROE 

 ST. JUDE SCHOOL   

 GYMNASIUM WALL REPAIR 

                         707 MONROE TPK., MONROE, CT                               
 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 4    
 

DATE: APRIL 18, 2025  
 

 

This Addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents for the referenced Bid.  The Addendum 

is to acknowledge by the bidder on the Bid Form.  
 

 

The following ADDENDUM is issued to clarify items appearing either in the specifications or 

on the Drawings, said items having been called to the attention of the Architect by one or more 

of the Contractors estimating the work: 
 

The Specifications and / or drawings are amended as follows: 

 
 

RESPONSE TO ADDITIONAL RFI’S 

 

 

1) Are there liquidated damages ?  No 

 

2) Is there a schedule for the project? How many days to achieve substantial completion? 

Anticipated completion date?  September 15, 2025 is the scheduled completion date. 

 

3) Is there abatement work required?  The presence of hazardous materials is unknown 

however no abatement work is anticipated for this project.   

 

4) Does the school have a fire alarm vendor? Yes, United Alarm 

 

5) Will the contractor have access to toilets? Will a trailer be required or will we have office 

space inside the building?  An office area can be provided within the existing building 

and there will be access to toilet facilities in the building.   

 

 

 

       END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 


